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October 27, 2022 

 

 

 

The Honorable Morris Woodruff 

Missouri Public Service Commission 

200 Madison Street 

Jefferson City, MO  65102-0360 

 

Re: Additional Notice of Ozark Telephone’s Adoption of “Rally Networks”  

 Fictitious Name  

 Withdrawal of Wireless Tariffs 

 

Dear Judge Woodruff: 

 

On October 21, 2022, several tariff adoption notices were filed relating to Case No. TN-

2023-0140.   

 

Additional Tariff Adoptions by Ozark Telephone Company 

 

Ozark Telephone Company (“Ozark”) filed a notice of adoption for its PSC Mo. No. 1 

tariff, but Ozark failed to do so for PSC Mo. Nos. 2, 3 and 5.  Therefore, pursuant to 20 CSR 

4240-28.011(2), Ozark respectfully requests that the Missouri Public Service Commission 

(“Commission”) acknowledge its adoption of the Rally Networks fictitious name for the 

following PSC Mo. Nos. as well.   

 

PSC Mo. No. 2 (Switched Access Service)  

PSC Mo. No. 3 (Long Distance MTS) 

PSC Mo. No. 5 (Intrastate IntraLATA Private Line)  

 

New tariff sheets with ten-day effective dates reflecting the new name are included as 

Attachment A.  
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October 27, 2022 

 

 

Withdrawal of Wireless Termination Tariffs 

 

 The following companies respectfully request that the Commission acknowledge the 

withdrawal of their wireless termination tariffs in their entirety.  There are no customers for this 

service, and the tariffs have been invalidated by an FCC decision. 

 

New Florence Telephone Company, PSC Mo. No. 2 

Seneca Telephone Company, PSC Mo. No. 6 

Goodman Telephone Company, PSC Mo. No. 5 

Ozark Telephone Company PSC Mo. No. 6  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

      Sincerely, 

  

     BRYDON SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C. 

 

     By:  

 

      Brian McCartney 

cc: John van Eschen 

 Kari Salsman 

 Wendy Ottman 

Attachments  


